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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1  
Solicitation No.:   22-TA004097CD 
Project No.:   6092560 
Solicitation Title:   Moccasin Wallow Road- US 41 to Gateway Blvd.   
Addendum Date:    June 23, 2022 
Procurement Contact:  Chris Daley, CPPO, CPPB- Procurement Project Manager   
 
IFBC No. 22-TA004097CD is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed 
by prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in 
and made a part of IFBC No. 22-TA004097CD 
 
CHANGE TO:  
ADVERTISMENT PAGE, DATE, TIME, AND PLACE DUE 
 
The Due Date and Time for submission of Bids in response to this Invitation for Bid 
Construction (IFBC) is July 1, 2022 July 21, 2022 at 3:00 PM ET. Bids must be delivered 
to the following location: Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Ave. W., 
Suite 803, Bradenton, FL  34205 prior to the Due Date and Time. 
 
CHANGE TO:  
ADVERTISMENT PAGE, DEADLINE FOR QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATION 
REQUESTS 
 
The deadline to submit all questions, inquiries, or requests concerning interpretation, 
clarification or additional information pertaining to this Invitation for Bid Construction to the 
Manatee County Procurement Division is June 16, 2022 June 30, 2022. Questions and 
inquiries should be submitted via email to the Designated Procurement Contact shown 
below. 
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CHANGE TO:  
SECTION A, FIRST PARAGRAPH OF ARTICLE A.01, BID DUE DATE 
 
The Due Date and Time for submission of Bids in response to this Invitation for Bid 
Construction (IFBC) is July 1, 2022 July 21, 2022 at 3:00 PM ET. Bids must be delivered 
to the following location: Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Avenue 
West, Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205 and time stamped by a Procurement representative 
prior to the Due Date and Time. 
 
CHANGE TO:  
SECTION A, ARTICLE A.51, SOLICITATION SCHEDULE 
 
The following schedule has been established for this Solicitation process. Refer to the 
County’s website (www.mymanatee.org  > Business > Bids & Proposals) for meeting 
locations and updated information pertaining to any revisions to this schedule. 
 

 
 
REPLACE: 
BID ATTACHMENT 10, PERMITS 
 
Replace Bid Attachment 10- Permits with the REVISED Bid Attachment 10- permits issued 
with this Addendum 1. 
 
ADD: 
The following items are issued with this Addendum 1 for informational purposes: 
 

1. Attendance Record for Non-Mandatory Informational Conference held on June 1, 
2022. 
 

 
 
 
 

Scheduled Item Scheduled Date 

Non-Mandatory Information 
Conference 
 
 

June 1, 2022 at 9:00 AM 

Question and Clarification Deadline June 16, 2022 June 30, 2022 

Final Addendum Posted  June 23, 2022 July 13, 2022 

Bid Response Due Date and Time July 1, 2022 July 21, 2022, 3:00 
PM, ET 

Projected Award August 2022 

http://www.mymanatee.org/
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 
Q1. On the plans where the Shared use Path is shown, if the Asphalt is selected as the 
component, will the Asphalt be carried through the concrete driveways, or will it stop at 
each driveway and start at the other side of the driveway? 
R1. If the asphalt is selected for the shared use path, asphalt will NOT carry through the 
concrete driveway. Asphalt will stop at each driveway and start at the other side of the 
driveway.  

Q2. Will the county allow asphalt replacement on the Type B stabilization for the 
Shared use path if the asphalt option is selected? 
R2. No.  

Q3. Regarding the pay items for MJ Restraints, are these for the bell joint type 
restraints on the pipe or for the MJ Megalug kits at the fittings, hydrants and valves? 
Are the pipeline restrained joints incidental to the pipe pay item per LF? 
R3. The pay items for MJ restraints are for the amount of bell joint restraints needed to 
restrain existing pipe per the callouts to restrain some footage of existing pipe seen on the 
contract drawings and per detail UG-8 on sheet U-46. The mechanical joint kits needed to 
install valves and fittings as well as the mechanical joint restraint for pipe will be included in 
the unit price per fitting and unit price per foot of installed pipe respectively. The mechanical 
joint restraints needed to install the hydrants will be included in each assembly. 

Q4. Can the bid date be postponed? 
R4.  Refer to Change To section of this Addendum No. 1.

Q5. Due to the volatility of the current market, will Manatee County compensate the 
contractor that is awarded the job for material price increases that may occur between 
the bid date and date of purchase? 
R5. The County intends to award this IFBC at the August 30, 2022 Board of County 
Commissioners meeting. Bidders should base their bid on a start date of thirty (30) days after 
award. The County is willing to pay for stored materials and will be encouraging the awarded 
Contractor to secure approved shop drawings and procure volatile materials as early as 
possible to avoid material price increases. 

NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other 
terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 
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INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 
non-responsive. 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  



ATTENDANCE RECORD for IFBC 22-TA004097CD - MOCCASIN WALLOW ROAD-
FROM US41 TO GATEWAY BLVD.

NON-MANDATORY INFORMATION CONFERENCE

Location: Public Works Complex
1022 26th Avenue East- Conference Room"1-2"
Bradenton, FL

Date/Time: June 1, 2022 @ 9:OOAM

Attendee Name

Chris Daley- CPPO CPPB
Procurement Manager
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Manatee County Procurement

Phone and Email Address
941-749-3048

Chris. daley@mymanatee. org
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